GAMC 2019 – November Community Meeting Minutes Report

Gray Acres Maintenance Corporation Minutes					
11.19.2019		7:10 PM- XXXX PM	Bear Public Library		
Meeting called by	President, Joe Yanotka, at 7:00 PM				
Type of meeting	2019 Business and 2020 Future Business				
Board Mem. Attendees	Joe Yanotka (JY), Bavhic Sha (BS), Kelly Williams (KW), Tinishia Bass (TB), and Mark McGinnis (3M)				
Others present	Yes: Community Meeting				
Note taker	Secretary, Mark McGinnis				

Minutes, Presidents Report, and Treasure's Report				
	Meeting called to order at 7:10pm			
Discussion	 MINUTES: 3M - Read the May 2™ Minutes J' - Motion to approve the minutes? Community member Motioned to approve All approved. PRESIDENT REPORT: W - We are currently working on finding ways to have the wet pond aerated. Evergreen Waste Management is trying to get us to sign up at least 32 new community members and they will drop their services down to under \$ 70/3months. We will be discussing our budget for 2020 next. TREASURER'S REPORT: \$ 44,460 budget for 2020; This is an increase due to additional expenses for Mosquito Ranger, Increased costs for NCC Assessment Billing Services. Due to these increases GAMC will be deficient for the maintenance and savings for the capital budget for the Ammesty Program for the wet pond. The new 2020 Assessment will need to be \$ 180/lot. Community Member: Will we be investing the Capital Fund to increase our APR and value of the account? BS: Yes we will be looking into several options to ensure the Capital Funds work for us. BS: Isone and expenses: Income: \$ 30,000 approximate Expenses: \$ 27,000 approximate Be worker, we are waiting on the wet ponds that will increase our expenses some outstanding invoices. \$ 92,600 in our totals. \$ 53,000 is in our Capital Funds \$ 57,000 is nour Capital Funds \$ 57,000 is nour Capital Funds \$ 57,000 in checking. M Coxessessment was increased by approx 70% from 2019 to 2020. Community Member: What is the goal of the Capital Funds? J' - The goal is to maintain approx \$ 200,000 in the total funds account to ensure if the Amnesty Program 			

GAMC 2019 – November Community Meeting Minutes Report

Discussion	 LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE: The wet pond cost GAMC \$ 4,400 to pass the 2019 i that caused growth explosions in the ponds. Integrated Wiring Solutions has given GAMC an estin place the aerators. It was discussed with several other community MC's COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE GAMC: The existing website is still the most cost effective w No major changes will be done at this time. OUTREACH COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE GAORC: TB - We started the committee to become more of a KW - We were able to raise approx \$ 65 for the initia community members participating. The goal is to sta community members participating. The goal is to sta community members participating snow, our goal is CAORC if any community kids need service hours for needed hours. This would be done by helping the cor small areas of the ponds, shoveling snow, our goal is to exist its to engage the community with the goings on. This can be found in a ' check kilss to engage the community with reputable - There is a Senior Tax exemption for schools (\$400) John Viola State Representative: New program starte be found on the www.keepdelawarebeautiful.com we Community Transportation Fund: DE Rates all roads paved are the rating system. This is how each road is ones that get repaired. DeIDOT holds the funds for et funded. East Flagstone from Slate Drive to the CuI-De-Sack w is scheduled to be done in the next cycle in March 22 Community Member: Is it assumed that the severs w JV - Unfortunately there is no great way to get an act However, what can be said is the costs are always go Community Member: Si ta assumed that the severs w JV - If there is a problem where the storm drain is da out to DeIDOT in order to have it repaired by	imate for \$ 4,979 to insta s the pro's and con's for t web site available. a close nit community. ial garage sale where we l art a small dedicated gro r any reason we can sign ommunity with lawn care, is to engage the commun re community members ca 'Residence Tool Box' for contractors. ted 2019 for community of e site. is in the community 0-Dus is rated and the lower rat each district to ensure the will cost over \$ 130,000 2020. e to repair said roads? ccurate cost to pave each oing up. will be repaired if damage amaged the community we their contractors. Int for I-95 to the North Si rk one side will be shut d move/narrow the lanes. for the duration of the we calem Church Road has has the trailer park on Salem C old road. But this has on maybe. e will be no double lanes DOT will be lengthening the e and decrease accidents Road if damaged by the construction that will be aluation if damage is don ommunities along Reybol no future plans to install at the entry of the new de th of Reybold? home community. '2? Will it be a four lane?	All the wiring and the had approx 12 up to ensure our off on their raking, cleaning ity fully. an be more helping to create cleanups. This will t 100- Recently ed roads are the e roadwork gets to repave. It area mile of roadway. ed? vill need to reach de of the City. own and the This will ork ad several crashe thurch. ly been at the at on the way to he storage que construction of th done by the e for other parts d refused to said extension velopments.
		Person Responsible	Deadline

GAMC 2019 – November Community Meeting Minutes Report

Continued Councilmen and Old Business and New Business					
	 Councilmen Senator Brian Townsend: (Continued) Community Member: There seems to be a lack of cleanliness at the trailer park will this be cleaned? BT - This is a tricky situation as the land is leased but the tenant owns the homes. I will talk with the ownership of the trailer park to see what can be done to get it cleaned. BT - HOA: GA is a well-functioning community and the issues seem to be in regards to wet ponds. There are current talks to standardize and pass laws to change how HOA's can engage and streamline collecting funds. This is currently in talks to engage in HOA's and Maintenance Corps to try to figure out how to alleviate pressure. This will most likely be a 2021 effort. OLD BUSINESS: None New BUISNESS: 2020 Assessment per lot will be \$ 180/year per lot. 2020 Assessment is open for discussion. 				
Discussion	• 2020 Assessment per lot will be \$ 180/year per lot.				
Action Items	Person Responsible Deadline				
Next Meeting Form 1/9/20 at 550 Se					